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From: Rebecca STOCKBRIDGE (DBT)[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E4205499829843B8B4BB8A5921 
AA38AA-8631 DC4B-2B] 

Sent: Thur 28/03/2024 9:41:56 AM (UTC) 

To: 
. . . .

GRo
. . . . . . . ._ 

1,]; Minister Carl CRESWELL (DBT)J 
HOLLINRAKE (DBT J  GRO j; Enifome 
EKREGBESI

Cc: Post Office Teami GRO ; UKGI POL 
Team: 

. . . . . . . . . . . . 
.GRO

---------------------

Subject: RE: Briefing Note: Minister Hollinrake Monthly meeting with Nick Read 
(rescheduled 28th Mar) 

Attachment: 20231205 POL slide pack scanned.pdf 

I think I've got a copy of the pack it came from — see attached. 

------ ---- -- --,- -,-- -- ----- -------- ---, 
From: Carl CRESWELL (DBT) < _GRO _ > 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 9:41 AM 
To: Minister HOLLINRAKE (DBT) a G_R_O >; Rebecca STOCKBRIDGE 
(DBT) a GRO----------------- 6; Enifome EKREGBESI (DBT) 

-._._._.-.-.-.-.-.-._.-.-.-..-.-.-.... GRO-----------

Cc: Post Office Team ~GROM !>; UKGI POL Team 
-.-.-.--.-.--.-.-.-._.GRO

Subject: Re: Briefing Note: Minister Hollinrake Monthly meeting with Nick Read (rescheduled 28th 
Mar) 

Hi Jamie, 

Attached is the key slide - sorry, I only have a hard copy and am working from home. 

Sent from Outlook for iOS 

From: Minister HOLLINRAKE (DBT) . . . . . . GRO

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 9:35:00 AM 
To: Rebecca STOCKBRIDGE (DBT) <i  GRO  Enifome 
EKREGBESI (DBT)
Cc: Carl CRESWELL (DBT) < 

Subject: Re 
Mar) 

; Post Office Team 

GRO_ s; UKGI POLTeam GRO 
Briefing Note: Minister Hollinrake Monthly meeting with Nick Read (rescheduled 28th 

Have sent a teams but can someone urgently try and find those slides that POL 
presented to the minister about headcount? I think it was from the first meeting where 
the interim CFO attended 
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He is also asking for a complete breakdown of POL staff by pay and by grade - he's 
asked POL for this multiple times and is getting increasingly frustrated that this has 
not been supplied. 

This is very urgent 

thanks, 

Jamie 

Jamie Lucas I Deputy Head of Office and Private Secretary to Kevin Hollinrake MP, Minister for 
Enterprise, Markets and Small Business 
Department for Business and Trade I Old Admiralty Building I London SW1A 2DY I 
Tel: GRO 

From:
Sent: 28 March 2024 09:32 
To: Enifome EKREGBESI (DBT) GRO ik>; Minister HOLLINRAKE 
(DBT) -----._.-.-.__. ,..................,......,..._. --- ----------------------------------, 
Cc_.Carl-CRESWELL. (DB Ill. -.-.-.-.---.---.-_ GRO __._._._._._._._k.>.:.Po.st._0ffi_ce._T_ea.m_, 

GRO 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 

GRO ------------ ------------------- ~; UKGI POLTeam 
Subject: RE: Briefing Note: Minister Hollinrake Monthly meeting with Nick Read (rescheduled 28th 
Mar) 

Hi Jamie, 

As discussed, please find attached an updated briefing which reflects POL's request to 
reorder the Agenda and includes lines on the Postmaster Remuneration announcement. 

N.B. I have reiterated to POL colleagues the importance of keeping to time and ensuring that 
item 2 (Central Costs) gets a proper airing. 

All the best, 

Rebecca 

------------------------------------ ------------------------------- -------------------- --
From: Enifome EKREGBESI (DBT) + GRO 
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 3:23 PM 
To: Minister HOLLINRAKE (DBT)
Cc:. CarI,CR,ESWELL_(DBT)_ ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.._._._._. -Ro._._._ _ --._._._._._._. -L_P_.o-s._O_ffice.Team_., 

GRO UKGI POLTeam 
Subject: Briefing Note: Minister Hollinrake Monthly meeting with Nick Read (rescheduled 28th Mar) 

Hi Jamie/Private office, 

With many thanks to the Post Office team and our UKGI colleagues, please see attached 
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for the briefing ahead of Minister Hollinrake and Nick Read's monthly meeting - now 
scheduled for the 28th of March, 11am. 

Many thanks, 

Enifome Ekregbesi 

Sectors Briefing Hub — Post Office, Retail, PBS and Consumer Goods 

Te!d GRO •

i Mob: . . . . . 
GRO .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-; 


